

## **Church Council Meeting May 18, 2010**

In Attendance: Jill Wilson, Pastor Dennis Winkleblack, Jackie Palance, Sue Powers, John Hickman, Bill Katt, Jeanette Baker, Heidi Flower, Lang Ashworth, Terry Parker, Earl Pelletier, Karen Rochelle, Tim Kraus, Matti Verzino, Diane Ashworth.

April minutes were approved.

Scott McNeal and Luisa Gladu presented an idea for a fundraiser featuring “A Victorian High Tea” in December. Different ideas were presented that would help raise sales of the tickets. The perspective date for the tea is December 11, 2010 at approximately 4pm. The consensus is to welcome Scott and his fund raising ideas.

Rethink Church – June 19<sup>th</sup> is the date for the “Imagine No Malaria” awareness concert in the lower parking lot of the church. Jeanette is asking that different groups come and help in various areas for the concert. The performing band will be “Sideswipe.” There will be a free will offering collected.

Trustees – Weight Watchers will not be using our facility as of the first week in June. To cut on costs they will meet in fewer places. The Bristol Brass and Wind Ensemble will be using the church facility to practice on Tuesday evenings and to hold future concerts. They will be storing their percussion instruments in a room at the church and the trailer they use to transport their instruments in the lower parking lot.

NCD – Tim will be planning a meeting of the NCD committee soon. The committee will be planning the implementation of the second survey to go out to the congregation.

Sunday Bulletin – Please let Pastor Dennis know if there is anything that needs to go into the bulletin. Susan Power and Pastor Dennis will meet with Amy Kelly with ideas on how to make bulletin issues easier in the prep and with getting announcements and activities that need to be included in the weekly bulletin.

Mum Festival – Tim will send in an application and fee for a booth at the festival. PUMC will use the “Imagine No Malaria” as the theme. Set up will be on Sept. 24 with the festival going on Sept. 25 & 26. Different ideas are needed for the activities for the booth.

Annual Conference Parking Lot Festival – Jeanette Baker, Karen Rochelle and Susan Powers will be looking into making a banner for PUMC to take to the festival. Anyone interested in going should see Pastor Dennis.

There are 13 hand towels that are still needed to complete the Haiti Health Kits.

Jill will be looking for feedback from the different committee chairs on the outreach plans for the community.

Jill closed the meeting with a prayer

The meeting was adjourned at 8:37.

The next meeting will be June 15, 2010 with Tim Kraus providing the devotion.

Respectfully,

Jackie Palance

Church Council Secretary